

DISTRICT 5 DCMC MONTHLY REPORT

MEETING DATE: APRIL 11, 2024

Good evening, everyone! My name is Vicki R., an alcoholic, and your District 5 DCMC.

Today's the day that our Area 09 delegate, Alex W., is headed to Brooklyn, New York to attend our fellowship's 74th General Service Conference being held April 14th thru April 20th. Hopefully, all of you took the opportunity to submit either your own, or your meeting group's, agenda summaries via Survey Monkey, so that she can share our 'voice's during the conference. Her first report back on the conference will be at the Area's May 19th meeting. In addition, she's scheduled to give her report back to our district during our June 13th meeting. I'm looking forward to hearing the updates on the various applicable agenda items, along with what all was or wasn't accomplished during the conference. More details for the report back events will be available at a later time.

It's definitely been a busy General Service Conference season. And I have no problem admitting that I'm grateful that my tiny-little 'being of service' part of the GSC season is now over until next year. Which in turn makes me even more grateful to and for those whose parts are on such a much larger scale and still continues on. God bless them!

This is what my 'being of service' calendar looked like since our March meeting:

- Mar. 17th (virtually): Area 09's "Grapevine and La Vina Agenda Item" Review and Feedback Workshop.
- Mar. 20th (virtually): Area 09's "Review Agenda Items Per Committee" meeting, hosted by our Area 09 Delegate.
- Mar. 21st (virtually): Area 09's "Service Study and Committee Sharing" session. This monthly service study was on Traditions 4 thru 6. The presenters of the Traditions were: Tradition 7 - Dawn M.; Tradition 8 - Ed L. (Area 9 Panel 70 Past Delegate); and Tradition 9 - Paul H. (Area 73 Panel 73 Delegate).
- Mar. 23rd (virtually): Area 09's "Archives Committee" meeting.
- Mar. 28th (virtually): Area 09's "Review Agenda Items Per Committee" meeting, hosted by our Area 09 Delegate.
- Apr. 1st (virtually): "Literature Agenda Workgroup" committee meeting, hosted by the committee chair, Debra L. This meeting was held so that the committee, which I am a part of, be prepared for the workgroup session being held during Area 09's April 7th Pre-Conference Mock Conference.
- Apr. 6th (virtually): Area 09's "GSR Pre-Conference Workshop".
- Apr. 7th (in-Person): Area 09's "Pre-Conference Mock General Service Conference".

That's my report for now. Thank you for allowing me to be of service, and still sober because of it.

Vicki R., DCMC - District 5 Panel 74